
 

 

AT&T California 
5555 E. Olive Ave., Cubicle 450G 
Fresno, CA   93727 

T: 559-454-4697 
C: 559-472-6074 
geneva.h.mcjunkin@att.com 

AT&T California 
 

ESTIMATED COST BREAKDOWN FOR 
REARRANGEMENT OF FACILITIES 

 
Date:  October 24, 2019 
 
ATTN: Jesus Avita 
City of Fresno 
2600 Fresno St. 
Fresno, CA 93721 
 
RE: G Street Realignment 
 
Dear Jesus,  
 
This relocation involves AT&T cable and joint poles with PG&E. As soon as the new poles are in place, AT&T will complete our transfer 
work and wreck out our cables. The estimated cost is shown below.   
 
[  X ]  PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE  [      ]  DETAILED (FINAL) ESTIMATE 
 
City  Utility Agreement Number:    
Telephone Company Job Number: To be determined 
   
I.       Engineering Labor       $  61,169.00 
       
II.      Contractor/Construction 
  Labor           $   90,585.00 
 
III.     Material Cost    $  15,714.00 
V. CREDITS 
  A. Depreciation - Estimated Amounts    $              0                         
  B. Salvage - Estimated Amounts   $  1,300.00                       
  C. Plant Betterment (attached worksheets) $             0                             
 
SUMMARY 
 
 Total Engineering, Labor, Material, Contractor costs $    167,468.00___ 
                      Less Total Credits $ ____      1,300.00           _                                         
Estimated Net Total   $      166,168.00          
If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to call or email myself or David Scott, Engineer for this 
project.  
 
Thank you, 
Geneva McJunkin 
Right of Way Manager 
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